

Jack R. Hook, FMPC Senior Project Manager



CERTIFICATIONS

FGIA FenestrationMasters
BPI Infiltration & Duct Leakage Professional
Mobile Elevating Work Platform Operator
IFC Firestop Training
ABAA Licensed Field Auditor
USACE CQM-C
Registered Roof Observer (RRO)
In Progress
AWCI Certified EIFS Inspector



 jack.hook@becsmd.com

 904.512.6672

 www.becsmd.com

 Florida

Jack has over 20 years of combined experience in the construction, testing, and inspection industry.

This includes 10 years of specialized experience testing fenestration products to ASTM, AAMA, FM Global, and Miami-Dade protocols, in both the lab and the field.

He has extensive knowledge of the model building codes and the Florida Product Approval system. He currently holds a FenestrationMasters Professional Certification from the FGIA (formerly AAMA) and a CQM-C certification from the US Army Corps of Engineers.

Jack has specialized experience in laboratory product testing, laboratory project mockup testing and on-site field testing relating to air infiltration, water penetration, acoustics and structural performance during new construction or renovation, as well as building enclosure commissioning.

EDUCATION

Associate of Science Degree | 2000
Davenport University
Construction Administration

EXPERIENCE

Building Envelope Consultants and Scientists, LLC
Senior Project Manager | 2021 to present

The Haskell Company
Assistant Quality SME - Building Envelope | 2019 - 2021

Terracon Consultants, Inc.
Project Facilities Professional | 2018 - 2019

Intertek Building & Construction
Regional Manager / Field Services Manager | 2016 - 2018

Gaulhofer USA
Project Manager / Technical Liaison | 2012 - 2016

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Architectural Manufacturers Association (AAMA)
International Code Council (ICC)
International Institute of Building Enclosure Consultants (IIBEC)
ASTM International